

Jean T Nerestant Jr

(609) 534-2346 (Home) (856) 813-7664 (Cell)
26 Beaverdale Ln., Willingboro, NJ 08046
jnerestant@gmail.com | www.jnessgraphics.com

Summary

Over 18 years of experience, including as a Graphic Designer, as a Production Coordinator and as a Graphic Production Artist in industries including Wholesale Trade-Durable Goods, Nonclassifiable Establishments and Business Services

Graphic Artist/Designer at Arett Sales Corp, from Feb. 2013 to May 2015.

Adobe Photoshop, Quark Xpress, Brochure Design, Inventory Management, Layout Design, Package Design, Photo Editing, Photography, Promotional Materials, Indesign.

Experience

Arett Sales Corp, Pennsauken, NJ

Graphic Designer

Feb. 2013 to May 2015

- Designed print marketing and advertising pieces for customers
- Produced product catalogs
- Created weekly email blasts and worked on web sites
- Created many signs for retail stores and trade shows

Ultra Hardware Products, LLC, Pennsauken, NJ

Graphic Designer

May 2001 to Mar. 2012

Product illustration/photography

- Brochure production/design
- Design of promotional materials
- Packaging design
- Web site design

Primedia Magazines - Modern Bride Magazine, New York, NY

Production Coordinator

Jan. 2000 to Jan. 2001

Trafficking film from clients to printing plant

- Setting store listings into regional ad layouts

LLNS Healthcare Communications, New York, NY

Graphic Production Artist

June 1999 to June 2000

Take comps from Art director and create press ready art, matching draft art.

Update Graphics Staffing, New York, NY

Graphic Artist

Jan. 1996 to Jan. 2000

Reported to various client locations and provided support in areas of photo editing, layout, creating presentation comps, and file prep for printing.

Education

City As School, NY

High School Diploma: H.D

Skills

Proficient in the Use of Adobe Creative Suite, Adobe Dreamweaver, Adobe Illustrator, Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Indesign, Quark Xpress, And Microsoft Office, In Both Windows and Macintosh Environment. Designed Literature in the Areas of Advertising, Brochure Design, Catalog Design, Customer Relations, Inventory Management, Layout Design, Package Design, Photo Editing, Photography, Sales Presentations, Promotional Materials, And Web Site Production., Catalogs, Indesign, Presentation Skills, Sales

Honors

US Military - Honorable Service.